

GREENBRIER VALLEY Conservation District

USDA Service Center * 179 Northridge Drive * Lewisburg, WV 24901 Phone: (304) 645-6173

Serving Greenbrier, Monroe, and Pocahontas Counties

Minutes of the GVCD Regular Board Meeting July 19, 2018

The Greenbrier Valley Conservation District Board of Supervisors met on Thursday, July 19, 2018 in the conference room of the Lewisburg USDA Service Center. Those attending were:

Supervisors:

Avery Atkins Carolyn Miller Gary Truex Jerry Clifton Timothy Van Reenen

Others:

Katy McBride Greg Stone Jacob Lavender Kenny Maiolo Jeremy Salyer by Skype

Call to Order

Chairman Gary Sawyers called the meeting to order at 7:04pm and welcomed everyone.

Approval of Minutes

Motion was made by Timothy VanReenen and seconded by Jerry Clifton to approve the minutes of the June 21, 2018 regular board meeting and the June 28, 2018 special board meeting. Motion passed.

<u>Guests</u> – see agency reports

District Manager Report

- Lynn Woods referred to her written report, which is attached.
- She reported that she had received a call from Diane Browning to inform us that she reached her term limit as GVCD's appointee to the Greenbrier County Farmland Protection Board as of 6/30/18 and that a new representative would need to be appointed. She suggested appointing Tom Vance, but had not spoken to him about it. The Board agreed he would be an excellent choice and Katy McBride volunteered to discuss this with him and ask if he would be willing to serve if appointed. Gary Sawyers also asked if there were any other suggestions and there were none at this time.
- Lynn noted that Supervisors can see her to sign up for WVACD booth at the fair.
- She provided copies of information received by email from the WVACD regarding districts hosting quarterly meetings.
- She provided copies of a grant packet received by email from Louis Aspey (NRCS).
- She noted that there is an online survey the group has been asked to complete and had sent the link to the conference video system so it could be done after the meeting.

Funding Requests

• Gary Truex moved and Timothy VanReenen seconded the motion to send the LOR for CD Employee April, May, June 2018 for \$10,987.78. Motion passed.

Cooperating Agency Reports

- NRCS
- Katy McBride reviewed her written report, which is attached. She said that the FCA proposals for Pocahontas and Monroe Counties have been submitted for preliminary review. She has completed about 50% of the Anthony Creek proposal and is going to add information from Jacob Lavender's project. It will mirror the Meadow River project. Discussion ensued and Katy answered numerous questions from the Supervisors about the proposals.
- Greg Stone said that he was in attendance to discuss personnel and projects. Regarding personnel, he said that he has made a selection to fill the DC position vacated by Jack O'Connell, but that details are not finalized and therefore he cannot yet make an announcement. He also noted that there is a shared position with WVDOF to be filled. This person would be an employee of WVDOF, with 75% of salary funded by NRCS and will be stationed in either Pocahontas or Monroe County. Regarding projects, he commended Katy for her work and the work of her staff, on the project proposals. He said that the second week of August, NRCS' state leadership would meet to review and rank proposals and vote on approval. It is a competitive, state-wide process, so it is possible for all, or none, of our proposals to be funded. This year, they will be looking at two fiscal years at a time. If approved, help will be needed from the District with outreach and recruitment of applicants/participants due to familiarity with area landowners. Mr. Stone noted that a record \$11 million in EQIP funds has been obligated in WV this year and that number may go as high as \$12 million. Katy will inform us of approvals in late August.
- Katy spoke again about working with Davis Stuart. Adam Merritt and Chris ...met with representatives from the school and are developing a grazing management plan for them. The school's goals (among others) are to increase herd health and install a high tunnel to provide learning and credit opportunities for their students, as well as, income for the school from sale of products. There was a lengthy discussion about the possibility of helping them develop a conservation plan, etc. It was noted that this project would fit well with goals Louis Aspey has communicated of keeping youth in WV and growing fresh food and that it would be a potential candidate for a NRCS/WVACD educational grant. More information will be needed regarding what the school wants to accomplish. Katy will keep the Board posted.
- WV Division of Forestry not present
- FSA not present
- WVCA

Jeremy Salyer submitted a written report which is attached and deferred his report time to the end of the meeting as much of it would be addressed by the agenda.

• WVACD

Timothy VanReenen reported on the quarterly WVACD meeting held July 11 and 12 in Flatwoods. He and Gary Sawyers attended. Notable items were:

- Elections took place and resulted in the following: President Bill Stewart, 1st VP Wayne McKeever, 2nd VP – Lynn Dunham, Secretary – Shirley Hyre, Treasurer – Jim Foster.
- Timothy VanReenen will now serve as the Legislative Committee Chair.
- Clyde Bailey will serve as the State Fair Committee Chair. Any Supervisor interested in serving on the committee should contact him. The State Fair Committee has asked if they can park their trailer on GVCD's lot during the week of the State Fair. No one had any objections to this.
- Century Farm applications will now be due in the district offices by February 1.
- GVCD's winner of the Conservation Photo Contest, Jacob Kinnison of Hillsboro, placed 2nd in the state competition.
- The WVACD is asking if Districts would like to host and provide a program for a quarterly meeting in the upcoming year. Two of the meetings will be held in Flatwoods, but the April and July meetings may be held at another location in the state. This would provide districts an opportunity to showcase their area and add an educational component to the meetings. Interested districts are to complete a bid packet, a copy of which was provided to Supervisors.
- There was discussion about the funding of OMR by county commissions and how it must be requested each year rather than being a budget line item. The Legislative Committee is considering asking for a line item in the State budget for OMR funds.
- WVACD encourages attendance to the Appalachian Grazing Conference. Friday afternoon will again be free to students.
- SCC was approached by one district to increase Supervisor per diem to \$80/day.
- Louis Aspey, State Conservationist placed emphasis on keeping kids in West Virginia and growing fresh food.
- Farm Bill and Conservation Programs were discussed.
- A survey was developed by a Training Committee as a result of discussion in the NE regional meeting to assess the districts needs for and opinions of training opportunities.
- WVDA is asking the 14 districts to assist in gathering cooperator input for a five-year strategic plan for agriculture in WV. They are asking districts to locate a venue that will accommodate 50-100 people with room to break into smaller groups and help with outreach and advertisement. Program and funding will be provided by the WVDA.

Unfinished Business

- Banquet Lynn report on banquet progress. Invitations will go out mid-August. No action needed at this time.
- Conservation Farm It was announced today that our farm will advance, along with TVCD's farm, to the state competition. The West Area tour is next week. Avery Atkins moved and Timothy VanReenen seconded the motion send a thank you note to the State Fair for use of their wagon and remind them that our offer to help repair the wind-torn canopy still stands. Motion passed.
- There was discussion about wording on signs for Conservation Farm winners and Outstanding Grassland Farms.
 Gary Truex moved and Avery Atkins seconded the motion to order the signs with the same format from the same vendor as last year. Motion passed.
- Tractor presentation plans are incomplete. May take place on same day as State Conservation Farm tour, but that is tentative.

Committee Reports

Finance Committee:

Financial Report:

- General and CDO Funds Report Carolyn Miller moved to accept the General and CDO Funds Reports and file for audit. Seconded by Timothy VanReenen. Motion passed.
- WVCA Restricted Funds Report Timothy VanReenen moved to accept the WVCA Restricted Funds Reports and file for audit. Seconded by Jerry Clifton. Motion passed.
- Payment of all General Funds bills— Gary Truex moved to pay all General Funds bills, per payables list, as presented. Seconded by Jerry Clifton. Motion passed. List is attached.
- An invoice for \$400.00 was received from State Conservation Camp. This was the full amount (\$200.00 each) for two campers. The Board had only approved \$125.00 cost-share per camper and GVCD only had knowledge of one of the campers prior to receiving the bill. The second camper, while a resident of the District, did not contact the District to request assistance. It was noted that we were happy to have the participation and the camper would most likely have been sponsored anyway, but there was a break-down in communication. Gary Truex moved and Avery Atkins seconded the motion to pay the full amount, but to write a letter to the camp and clarify the miscommunication to prevent this from happening again in the future. Motion passed.

Agricultural Enhancement Program Committee:

- Timothy VanReenen noted that we have not yet received AgEP funds for FY19.
- The committee recommends cutting the "hedge" amount for cancellations from the FY18 amount of \$15,000.00 to \$7,500.00 for FY19 due to the successful completion rate in FY18 and the new two-year suspension policy which will also encourage completion. Timothy VanReenen moved on behalf of the committee and Carolyn Miller seconded the motion to set a hedge amount of \$7,500.00 for FY19. Motion passed.
- Jeremy Salyer stated that per policy he has approved the lime applications for District Supervisors Gary Truex and Jerry Clifton and has sent letters to that effect.

Grassland Committee:

• All items address as unfinished business.

Building/Equipment Committee:

Sealed bids were solicited for purchase of Post Driver #1 and Post Driver #2. Legal ads ran in the Monroe
Watchman, Pocahontas Times, and WV Daily newspapers to reach the entire district. This was also advertised
on Facebook, emailed to other districts, and posted on the front door of the USDA building. Two bids were
received. Gary Truex opened the bids and they were as follows:

Post Driver #1 Lefty Smith - \$2,530.00 Crystal Dean - \$3,650.00 High bidder for Post Driver #1 – Crystal Dean Post Driver #2 Lefty Smith - \$2,613.00 Crystal Dean - \$2,750.00 High bidder for Post Driver #2 – Crystal Dean

Since Crystal Dean was the high bidder for both drivers, a call was placed to her to see if she wanted both. A message was left on voice mail. The Board agreed to proceed with the meeting while waiting for her return call.

- Gary Truex reported that he had an inquiry about selling the mist sprayer. Lynn provided a report of cash receipts for equipment rental by type for FY18 and the sprayer had not been rented all year. There was discussion about whether the Board would want to sell it and the steps that needed to be taken to do so. It would require a board motion to solicit bids so this will be put on a future agenda.
- Avery Atkins noted he and Gary Truex need to schedule a time to come to the office and order the security cameras on the District's credit card.

Other Committees

Nothing to report.

Watershed Reports

- WVCA O, M & R Report Judith Lyons provided a written report, which is attached.
- Second job showings for OMR on Howards Creek and Marlin Run have been scheduled for 7/26/18 (due to
 rejection of previous bids which exceeded cost estimates.) It was decided that bid opening will be held on
 August 2nd at 9am. Gary Truex was delegated authority to accept or reject validated bids at the June meeting.

319 Committee:

- Jacob Lavender, 3rd year 319 intern, reported on the project he is working on for a watershed plan for Anthony Creek. There are 10+ partners involved in this project. His goal is to submit the plan for EPA approval before returning to WVU for fall semester. As part of the proposal, he must seek public input and has scheduled a public meeting for August 10 at 6pm at the Anthony Creek Firehouse. He requested \$200.00 to provide refreshments or other incidentals needed for this meeting. Jerry Clifton moved on behalf of the committee and Timothy VanReenen seconded the motion to approve up to \$200.00 for refreshments and incidentals for the meeting. Motion passed.
- Jerry Clifton presented the following invoices for payment and noted that the correct amount for CEC should be \$8,173.50:

Analabs - \$360.00 (Monitoring on Sewell Creek) Jim's Drive-In - \$207.00 (319 Staff Meeting to be reimbursed by WVCA) CEC - \$8,174.00 (Howards Creek Stream Restoration – City of WSS)

Jerry Clifton moved on behalf of the committee to pay the invoices in the total amount of \$8,740.50. Timothy VanReenen seconded the motion. Motion passed.

• Jerry Clifton presented the following new contracts for approval:

Bill Harrison – Spring Creek – not to exceed \$50,000.00

Jerry Clifton moved on behalf of the committee to approve the contact for Bill Harrison. Timothy VanReenen seconded the motion. Motion passed.

Dennis Burns reported there will be a job showing for the first phase of the White Sulphur Springs Habitat Restoration project on August 14, 2018. (The Board agreed to cooperate with the project in November 2017.) **Gary Truex volunteered to oversee this bid process and Gary Sawyers as chair appointed him to accept or reject the bids upon validation.** Dennis noted that the Hatchery has proven to be an excellent partner on projects and as the partnership grows, may request District support for future initiatives.

At this time Crystal Dean returned the call about the post driver. She wanted only Post Driver #1 at a bid of \$3,650.00. As a result, Post Driver #2 will be awarded to Lefty Smith at his bid of \$2,613.00. Carolyn Miller will notify him personally as he is in the hospital.

Actions Between Board Meetings - none

Correspondence

Lynn read a thank you from Layla Pence who was sponsored for Jr. Conservation Camp, and an announcement about Summers County FFA's annual Pig Roast.

New Business

- Timothy VanReenen will get more information on the strategic listening sessions for WVDA. This will be put on August agenda.
- Timothy VanReenen moved and Jerry Clifton seconded the motion to nominate Tom Vance for Member-At-Large. Motion passed.
- Avery Atkins moved and Gary Truex seconded the motion to nominate Jerry Clifton for Honorary Member. Motion passed.
- Jerry Clifton moved and Avery Atkins seconded the motion to nominate Timothy VanReenen for Carroll Greene. Motion passed.

Approval of Conservation Agreements & Terminations

None

Approval of Conservation Plans

None

CREP

None

Other Business

Jeremy Salyer completed his report by saying that the SSRP program is closer to going live and he will keep the district posted. He also reported that Davin White is reconvening the Communication Committee and Supervisors should be thinking about participating or nominating a representative. More information to come.

Adjournment

With no further business, the meeting adjourned by consensus at 9:42pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Hang Sewengers

Gary Sawyers Chairman

les-

Carolyn Miller Secretary/Treasurer

GS/CM/lw

Recorded by Lynn Woods, District Manager

10:07 AM

07/19/18

Greenbrier Valley Conservation District A/P Aging Summary As of July 19, 2018

	Current	1 - 30	31 - 60	61 - 90	> 90	TOTAL
City of Lewisburg	19.16	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	19.16
First Citizens Bank	104.40	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	104.40
Liskey Truck Sales, LC	445.92	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	445.92
Matheson Tri-Gas Inc.	48.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	48.00
Mon Power	26.70	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	26.70
Mountaineer Gas Company	24.42	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	24.42
Sherry W. Ferrell	375.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	375.00
Suddenlink	216.95	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	216.95
The Pocahontas Times	70.43	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	70.43
WV Conservation Camp	400.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	400.00
WV Daily News and Valley Ranger	60.38	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	60.38
WVACD	4,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	4,000.00
TOTAL	5,791.36	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	5,791.36

GVCD District Manager Report

July 19, 2018

Items Needing Action:

- See Agenda
- Appointment to Greenbrier Co. Farmland Protection Board
- Set date and Supervisor to open bids for OMR jobs
- Supervisor sign up for WVACD booth at State Fair
- Consideration of hosting quarterly meeting
- Consideration of grant proposal
- Conservation survey

Accomplishments:

- Draft minutes for May regular and special board meetings have been distributed and are awaiting approval at this meeting.
- All approved minutes have been posted on the website.
- Area Tour was held July 16. We have received notice that our conservation farmer will advance to the State Level competition. State Tour is scheduled for the week of August 27.
- Banquet plans are underway. Invitations will go out mid-August.
- Legal ads were published in the Monroe Watchman, WV Daily, and Pocahontas Times for the post driver bid solicitation.
- District winner's photo was submitted to state photo contest.
- Century Farm program signs have been ordered.
- Brickstreet audit was conducted with a result of a \$79.00 premium adjustment in our favor.

Upcoming Dates to Note:

- July 26 OMR Job Showings
- July 31 Payroll needs signed
- August 9-19 WV State Fair
- August 10 Anthony Creek public meeting 6pm Anthony Creek Firehouse
- August 11 Committee Meetings
- August 15 Payroll needs signed
- August 27-31 State Tour and possibly tractor presentation
- September 25 BANQUET



United States Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservation Service 179 Northridge Dr. Lewisburg, WV 24901 (304) 645-6172 (Phone)

NRCS REPORT – GREENBRIER VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT July 19, 2018

Farm Bill Programs

- EQIP The Union Field is currently working on 3 eligible applications in the Indian Creek NWQI fund code. The State Office informed us that there is +/- \$96,000 to spend in this fund code. We are still waiting to see if there are any additional funds in other funds codes.
- AMA No funding yet (may not get any for FY18)
- CSP Deadline to have the CAET completed for all new applications was July 13th. New CSP contracts must be at the BAO by August 17th for review for obligation (Lewisburg: 2; Union: 3). For 2014-1 renewals, the CAET must be completed by September 30th (according to our timeline).
- FCA (Focused Conservation Approach) There was an Anthony Creek WS Meeting with DNR, WVCA, NRCS, and other partners. Discussion occurred regarding the FCA FY19 project proposal. Buckeye and Union have submitted

Personnel/Other

- Katy will be Acting DC until further notice. However, a selection has been made and payment work is pending. Final announcement is coming soon.
- Field Office staff have been surveying and designing engineering practices, contract maintenance, Ag Learn trainings, reporting goals (CTA and EQIP), etc. The district has met their CTA Planning, CTA Applied Goal for FY18 is at 97% and is currently at 81% of their EQIP applied goal.
- The Field Office staff attended RUSLE training and DMS Training at the BAO.
- The Field Offices have been assisting the Beckley Area Office with FSA (Food Security Act Reviews) and the MRLA Office on NRI (National Resource Inventory).
- Adam participated in the Area Farm Tour (Conservation Farmer)
- Lee, Josh, and Katy have been working on ALE (Agricultural Land Easement) plans for the FRPP applications selected for funding.
- Lee, Wanda, Dewey, Josh, Silas, Chris, and Katy attended HEL/WC training at the BAO.
- The Field Offices have been working with Katie Louck and Kyle Aldinger on the GWW and CW applications.

Helping People Help the Land An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer



July 2018 WVCA Report

WVACD Quarterly Meeting -

The Summer Quarterly Meeting of the West Virginia Association of Conservation Districts Board of Directors will be held **July 11 & 12, 2018 at Flatwoods**. The tentative plan is to have new supervisor training start right after the association meeting on the 12th and last until noon on the 13th.

- The Supervisor Training is for newly elected supervisors. Supervisors need to call the hotel directly to make overnight arrangements.
- All supervisors are eligible and invited to attend the WVACD business meeting and the training session.

Conservation Districts are asked to please notify the WVACD Secretary and WVCA (Guthrie) as soon as your WVACD directors are selected.

New Supervisor Directory

Davin White is 80 percent finished with new online supervisor directory. He is waiting on responses from two districts.

DMs will be taking a current photo of all district CD supervisors who are **not** up for re-election in May 2018 with a cell phone, and forward those photos to Davin White at <u>dwhite@wvca.us</u>. He will create a new electronic supervisor directory. Please include their county, and updated address, phone number, and email address. If not done, please complete by the end of July.

After the May 8th election, please take and send Davin a current photo of the newly elected supervisors with their county, address, phone number, and email address, so Davin may complete the directory. We need to have this completed before the July Association meeting.

New Supervisor Oath of Office

By now, new supervisors need to have taken their oath of office. The oath is necessary in order to be paid.

Supervisor Handbook

The WVCA, in partnership with the WVACD, has been reviewing and updating the supervisor handbook. When completed, electronic copies will be distributed to the WVACD and each district. Papers copies can be printed by the districts based on request, or viewed on the district website. This effort comes out of the recent 14 district listening session. Suggested changes are encouraged. Please provide any suggestions to Kim or Jeremy.

Items to be thinking about and placed on your agendas in the coming month:

Carroll Greene Nomination – form is due to Belinda Withrow by September 1 WVACD Honorary Member At Large – form due to Joe Gumm by September 1 WVACD Lifetime Honorary Member – form due to Joe Gumm by September 1

Agreed Procedures Engagement (Audit)

Conservation Districts are asked to begin the Agreed Procedures Engagement (APE) (audit) soon after the close of the fiscal year on June 30th. It is important that each district read their audit, and then take steps to correct any findings noted by the auditors. If you have questions, ask Kim or Jeremy.

District Vehicle License Plates (House Bill 4015)

The law went into effect on June 1, 2018, and per the Division of Motor Vehicles all NON-state plates must be turned in.

Preliminary information is since Conservation Districts are political subdivisions of the state, vehicles owned and operated by districts cannot bear a green and white state plate.

The DMV says those plates must be surrendered, and districts would need to purchase regular WV plates for their vehicles at the annual registration cost.

Anita May continues to review this situation so be sure you send her your district fleet information by the end of July.

All green and white plates will expire at the end of 2018.

Conservation Farm Tour Timeline:

- July Area judging. West Area July 24-25, 2018. East Area July 16-18, 2018
- August State judging. August 27-31, 2018
- October Presentation of Area and State awards at WV Conservation Partnership Annual Conference. County and District winners at local Conservation District annual banquets.

Please ensure that the newly revised farm bio forms are used this year.

<u>West Virginia WVACD State Fair Display</u> – The dates for this year's fair is from August 9^{th} – August 18^{th} . It is suggested that Supervisors contact their District Manager to sign-up for the time period(s) they wish to work.

AGEP:

- July 1, 2018 Start of FY 19 program
- July 31, 2018 CDs submit annual progress report (per legislative rule)

Agricultural Enhancement Program Administration Agreement update:

Please ensure that you have updated the document with any program changes.

The purpose of this document is to update and replace the original AgEP agreements with CDs due to the growth and changes to the AgEP program. Districts will need to complete the necessary addendums in the agreement prior to the start of the next fiscal year. This document will need to be reviewed on a yearly basis.

Agricultural Day at the Capitol

Agricultural Conservation Day will be January 30, 2019. If you have any suggestions on how to improve conservation visibility on that day, please present your ideas to you WVACD director and Kim or Jeremy.

State Conservation Committee Meeting Dates

July 10, 2018 October 9, 2018

Watershed OM&R

OM&R

- Staff is performing monthly inspections and developing work orders and proposed contracts for the upcoming season.
- All districts statewide will be changing to fall annual inspections.
- Supervisors are always welcome to attend inspections. Please contact the Watershed Manager in your area for an updated schedule.
- Five-year work plans including estimates will be developed for all districts.

Citizens Contact Reports

- Call Log Procedure a call log procedure has been implemented to assure that calls are directed to the appropriate project section staff. Please call 304-872-4302 and your call will be directed as needed.
- Technicians are performing site and generating stream management plans and blockage removal based on the calls that are received.

SSRP

 Streambank Stabilization and Restoration Program (SSRP) is a cost-share program to assist West Virginia landowners by providing streambank stabilization and the removal of qualified stream blockages. Information on this program will be provided at the Supervisor's Training.

Stream Projects

- Buffalo Creek working on a contract to have a job showing this spring.
- South Fork of Cherry River will have job showing for Phase II of project with work starting mid-summer.
- Coal River Design is in the drafting stage.
- Paint Creek (Kanawha Co) New DEP project, working on survey.

Dam Rehab

- Gannett Fleming is continuing to work on planning studies for Brush Creek 9 & 15 and New Creek 1 & 17, and perform the construction oversight for UDC1.
- Upper Deckers 1
 - WVCA continues to work on the permits and mitigation plan.
 - o Construction has started on site.
 - MCD will be having a field day this summer, dates will be announced as soon as they are finalized.
- NPCD, SCD, MCD and PVCD Please track hours that District Supervisors attend any rehab meetings.
- Rehab meetings have been suspended at this time with the exception of Upper Deckers 1. This call takes place on Mondays at 9:00 am.

June 2018 Watershed Section Report

CCRs:

- Site 11103-Betsy Bittinger-White Sulphur Springs-Greenbrier Co.-In Progress
- Site 5905-Brittany Mandeville-Crawley-Greenbrier Co.-In Progress
- Site 12233-D. Buzzard-Dunmore-Pocahontas Co.-In Progress
- Site 13336-R. Boone-Sulphur Branch-Caldwell-Greenbrier Co.-In Progress
- Site 5787 H. Fraley-Unnamed Stream-W.S.S.-Greenbrier Co.-In Progress
- Site 41-B. Dolin-Wades Cr.-W.S.S.-Greenbrier Co.-In Progress
- Site 13392-D. Cochran-Anthony Ck.-W.S.S.-Greenbrier Co.-In Progress
- Site 13391-H. Dohme-Greenbrier River-Greenbrier Co.-In Progress
- Site 13345-N. Rance-Rock Camp Ck.-Monroe Co.-In Progress

Stream Permits:

- Site 13354-M. Beasley-Protter's Branch-Monroe Co.-In Progress
- Site 13349-K. Lovelace-Siltington Ck.-Pocahontas Co.-In Progress

EWP:

Permits submitted to USACOE for sites of work with County OES -Al Whitaker

0&M:

- Howard Creek #12-EAP Up To Date
- Marlin Run #1-EAP Up To Date

Job showing rescheduled for July 26th at White Sulphur Springs starting at 10:00 a.m. for Howards Ck.

Marlin Run at 1:30 at the Methodist Church on 8th St.